CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

N- 19
History of original corner o‘nabllshmon': DIAGRAM

Corner was established by Frank W. Campbell under
contract No. 507, dated June 28, 1884, T4N, R 40E
Set a basalt stone 10 x 9 x 8 inches, 7 ins. in the _;Eif___
ground for % sec. cor., mkd. % on N face from which: S 23
A fir 24" diam. bears S 13° E, 56 lks. dist. mkd.
% S BT.

A fir 24" diam. bears N 30° E, 63 lks. dist., mkd. % S BT.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 41" down (sawed) white fir with healed blaze, which was sawed out
and full scribing found.

Stone not found.

Dascription of monument ond accessories | established to perpetuate the

original locotion of this corner

Set 2¥-inch brass cap on 2-inch iron pipe, 31 inches long, 6 inches out
of ground in earth and rock mound with 6 ft. steel fence post set along-
side with sign 54-4 attached.

12 inch fir bears S 25° W, 9.8 ft. dist., mkd. % S 23 BT.
16 inch tamarack bears N 63° E, 40,9 ft. dist., mkd. % S 14 BT.

Monument is marked: T4N RA40 E
S14
S 23
RPE 2808
1975
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